UAB Teltonika Networks

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2AET4RUT240G Date: 2021/06/16

To: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MID 21046

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (UAB Teltonika Networks) declare that the reasons for this
Class Il permissive change are as below:

Change the mobile module (LTE module) from EC25-G to EC25-AF. They are pin to pin compatible, and there
is a small change in the peripheral circuitry of this LTE module.

LTE module EC25-AF has been authorized under FCC ID: XMR201808EC25AF dated on 08/03/2018.

Sincerely,
Print Name: Mantas Cizauskas Title: Head of R&D Department
Signature: et

On behalf of Company: UAB Teltonika Networks
Telephone: (+370)65546942

E-mail: mantas.cizauskas@teltonika.lt



